From: Freedom Of Information

Sent: 08 November 2022 14:28

To:

Cc: Freedom Of Information

Subject: [OFFICIAL] - RE: FOI request - grants (Ref FOI-347)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

oeor I

Please find the response to your below request, FOI-347 as follows (answers in bold):

1. Please can you provide a list of all grants distributed between 2020/2021 and 2021/2022, including
information on the following:

a.Name of grant

b.Type of grant

c. Grant value

d. Volume of grants awarded

Financial Grant type Grant name Grant value Volume of
year Grants
British
2020/2021 | General Grant Equestrian £3,552.26 1
Anti-Doping
Programme
2021/2022 None awarded

2.How many Full Time Equivalents (FTE's) did you employ to administer and process grants, and what was the
cost in 2020/2021 and 2021/20222
Zero (0)

3. What technology system/s do you use to administer/process grants, and how much was spent on this
technology in 2020/2021 and 2021/20222

We do not use a technology system specifically for the purposes of administering/processing grants.
We use Access Dimensions and Access Focal Point for all our financial and related transactions,
including any grants administered. The total spent on these systems was:

2020/2021 - £28,714.15
2021/2022 - £35,194.11

4. What was the development time required fo create your most recent grant product/scheme?
N/A — There is no product or scheme.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal
review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your request and
should be addressed via email to: foi@ukad.org.uk. Please remember to quote the reference number above in any
further communications. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Kind regards,

UKAD



From:

Sent: 12 August 2022 09:19

To: Freedom Of Information <FOl@ukad.org.uk>
Subject: FOI request - grants

Dear UK Anti-Doping,
Under the Freedom of Information Act, please could | request the following information:

| am particularly interested in grants which | consider to be a fund given by an end entity, often a public body, to an
individual or another entity for a specific purpose linked to public benefit. | am interested in all grants, which can be
viewed here:

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/654680/2017-09-
27 Grant Definitions.pdf

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

The table below is an example of the information required:

Financial Grant type Grant name Grant value Volume of
year Grants
2020/2021 E.g. Formula E.g. Dedicated | £x X

funding School grant

2. How many Full Time Equivalents (FTE's) did you employ to administer and process grants, and what was the
cost in 2020/2021 and 2021/20222

3. What technology system/s do you use to administer/process grants, and how much was spent on this
technology in 2020/2021 and 2021/2022¢2

4. What was the development time required to create your most recent grant product/scheme?

Please can you email the answers back and if you have any questions or need further clarification, please do not
hesitate fo contact me.

Regards,

UKAD: OFFICIAL

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be subject to professional privilege.

It is for the exclusive use of the sender(s) and recipient(s) who are reminded that the information contained in this communication and any attachments may
be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying, printing or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender.

We would also be grateful if you would also copy the communication to ITHelpdesk@ukad.org.uk, then delete the email and any copies of it.

This communication is from United Kingdom Anti-Doping, located at SportPark, 3 Oakwood Drive, Loughborough, LE11 3QF





